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TRAINING DIVISION
NOTICE |
12.1.1
TO: All Concerned Commanding Officers
FROM: Assistant Commanding Officer, Training Division

SUBJECT: 2023 TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT SYMPOSIUM

The Los Angeles Women Police Officers and Associates will present the 2023 Training and
Development Symposium on Thursday, March 9, 2023, at the Los Angeles Marriott Burbank
Airport, 2500 North Hollywood Way, Burbank, California 91505.

The Department will allow approximately 600 of our sworn and civilian personnel to attend
the one-day conference. Selected personnel are to attend on duty. This conference is not a
Department mandated training.

All commanding officers are encouraged to announce this one-day conference as early as
possible. Nominations shall be submitted on an Intradepartmental Correspondence,

Form 15.2, emailed to Lieutenant Amira Eppolito at 33583 @lapd.online and/or forward to
the Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Group (Stop 400). The Form 15.2 shall include the first
and last names, rank/paygrade, POST ID, serial number of each attendee and be approved by
the concerned commanding officer. The Form 15.2 must be received no later than
Wednesdav. January 18, 2023.

Any questions regarding this Notice should be directed to Lieutenant Amira Eppolito,
Serial No. 33583, at (213) 486-5300.
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